
DATE: January 21, 1997 
TO: Russell Badders, Esquire 

Jeffrey Stone, Esquire 
J. Patrick Floyd, Esquire 
John Haswell, Esquire 

Docket No. 930885-EU - Petition to resolve territorial dispute with Gulf Coast Electric 
Cooperative, Inc. by Gulf Power Company 

Idof FROM: Vicki D. Johnson, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services 
RE: 

As we discussed on January 16, this is to confirm that both Gulf Power Company and Gulf Coast 
Electric Cooperative, Inc. have agreed to provide an exhibit to be entitled "Total Outage Time 
& Number of Customers during 1991 - 1992". This exhibit will be based upon all distribution 
related outages occurring during calendar year 1991 and 1992 for those map numbers 
corresponding to the areas identified in Staffs 3rd Set of Interrogatories to the parties. 

The parties will submit this data by February 5, 1997. If this is not your understanding or you 
have questions, please call me at (904) 413-6191. 
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